



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20245137	261179 PRIME GATE, Rocky View County AB 06410067 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:2-5-1611467	01-New construction	660-Religious building; church, cathedral, temple, citadel, synagogue	Division 5	2813	\$ 11,500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20245828	250 VALE VIEW RD, Langdon AB 03222827 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-14-2111497	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 7	937	\$ 705,810.	0.	0.
PRBD20245835	290 VALE VIEW RD, Langdon AB 03222827 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-14-2111497	01-New construction	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 7	929	\$ 700,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248501	316, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010316 09-26-29-04 AddLegal:Major G	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	1900	\$ 1,660,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248503	317 NOORDUYN PARK, Rocky View County AB 05704087 SW-04-25-03-05 AddLegal:BUILDINGS Q,P Lease YBW083	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	Division 2	1301	\$ 945,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248543	124, 292188 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410117 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 24--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	487	\$ 623,322.	0.	0.
PRBD20250191	114, 292176 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410111 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 17--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	2190	\$ 892,418.	0.	0.
PRBD20250562	330, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010330 SW-09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	1171	\$ 252,120.	0.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20251025	1, 292028 CROSSPOINTE RD, Rocky View County AB 06410083 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-6-2210385	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	1785	\$ 691,848.	0.	0.
--------------	--	--------------------------------------	---	------------	------	-------------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 17,970,518.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20248491	240 PONDSIDE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618672 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:31-12-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	445	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244510	218 MORNING VISTA RISE, Rocky View County AB 04723155 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:9-2-0811193	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	1118	\$ 2,126,141.	1.	0.
PRBD20244785	A, 5 PANORAMA BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 04726042 SW-26-24-03-05 LBP:4-11-1112530	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	105	\$ 115,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20244804	205 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329260 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:2-6-1710761	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	630	\$ 875,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246309	28 WILD ROSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04617049 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:18-6-8511068	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	720	\$ 3,872,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20246433	31 SPRINGSIDE STREET, Rocky View County AB 04724018 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:12-1-7810847	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	111	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247314	38 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013280 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 279--2010713	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	132	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247325	112 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013316 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 315--2010713	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	132	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247342	251228 WELLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06712079 NW-12-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-0310708	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	48	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20247552	150, 141 PRINCE COURT, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	596	\$ 901,005.	4.	0.
PRBD20247557	650, 141 PRINCE COURT, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	888	\$ 1,112,558.	6.	0.
PRBD20247558	550, 141 PRINCE COURT, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	1034	\$ 1,345,605.	7.	0.
PRBD20247569	A, 273135 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 07320004 NE-20-27-28-04	01-New construction	Division 5	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	89	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247880	300, 1 PRINCE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	788	\$ 1,011,366.	5.	0.
PRBD20247882	500, 1 PRINCE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	632	\$ 908,000.	4.	0.
PRBD20247886	400, 1 PRINCE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	754	\$ 1,011,357.	5.	0.
PRBD20247916	600, 1 PRINCE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	754	\$ 1,011,366.	5.	0.
PRBD20247917	700, 1 PRINCE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04319207 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:-1-9712096 AddLegal:EXC PLANS 0311251 & 2111007	01-New construction	Division 6	335-Row House - Condominium	754	\$ 1,011,365.	5.	0.
PRBD20247962	281047 INVERLAKE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04323008 NE-23-24-28-04 LBP:10-3-9412442	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	259	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20248013	49 WILLOW CREEK HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05736198 SW-36-25-03-05 LBP:7-5-0815746	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	59	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248345	5046 HARMONY CIR, Harmony AB 05707468 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:19-57-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	204	\$ 600,000.	2.	0.
PRBD20248440	264038 BIG HILL SPRINGS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06726005 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:16-1-0912532	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	183	\$ 333,274.	0.	0.
PRBD20248523	430 PIKE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05708531 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-51-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	457	\$ 2,152,381.	1.	0.
PRBD20250194	330 MONTEERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827386 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 168--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	268	\$ 745,767.	1.	0.
PRBD20250201	A, 19 BRACKEN ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03912091 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:4--8556 CI AddLegal:Exc Plan 1910603	01-New construction	Division 1	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	60	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250265	8 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215102 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:14-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	496	\$ 567,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250288	31051 WINDHORSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04714179 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:24-3-0914791	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	702	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250308	318 MONTEERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827383 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 165--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	389	\$ 1,091,467.	1.	0.
PRBD20250323	676 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708469 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:15-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	227	\$ 399,644.	1.	0.
PRBD20250346	145 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513087 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:18-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 250,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20250360	73 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708297 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	242	\$ 384,471.	1.	0.
PRBD20250428	A, 2268 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05714040 NW-14-25-03-05 LBP:12-B-2011252	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	174	\$ 332,075.	1.	0.
PRBD20250429	211 PERCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707415 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-49-2412291	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	205	\$ 464,923.	1.	0.
PRBD20250434	442 PIKE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05708534 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-51-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	374	\$ 1,222,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250476	186 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222831 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	235	\$ 381,718.	1.	0.
PRBD20250490	13 MONARCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707536 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-59-2412550	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	272	\$ 376,410.	1.	0.
PRBD20250500	59 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707094 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-13-1810288	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 490,084.	1.	0.
PRBD20250513	151 PERCH BEND, Harmony AB 05708588 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:25-46-2412291	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	240	\$ 458,807.	1.	0.
PRBD20250523	6 EDGEWATER LINK, Rocky View County AB 05618653 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:16-12-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	334	\$ 1,350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250537	63 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215152 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:1-4-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	286	\$ 607,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250544	12 WOLF WILLOW POINT, Rocky View County AB 04606038 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 33--9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	44	\$ 116,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250569	317 LIMESTONE BAY, Rocky View County AB 06513108 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:39-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	348	\$ 974,856.	1.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20250580	A, 262240 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06415057 NW-15-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-0715558	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	119	\$ 64,863.	1.	0.
PRBD20250595	866 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708130 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:42-24-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	228	\$ 540,215.	1.	0.
PRBD20250617	40 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708273 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	354	\$ 813,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250628	155 PERCH BEND, Harmony AB 05708589 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:24-46-2412291	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	262	\$ 509,696.	1.	0.
PRBD20250660	171 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708369 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-38-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	308	\$ 387,148.	1.	0.
PRBD20250745	232145 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 03314006 NE-14-23-28-04 LBP:2-3-2410677	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	156	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250759	138 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222843 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:17-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	231	\$ 367,412.	1.	0.
PRBD20250783	211 DIAMOND WILLOW POINT, Rocky View County AB 04606087 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 44--9813459	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	96	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250785	154 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222839 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:13-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	181	\$ 373,483.	1.	0.
PRBD20250794	A, 34161 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08708006 NE-08-28-03-05 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1711590	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	117	\$ 150,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250801	142 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222842 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:16-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	188	\$ 370,480.	1.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20250819	134 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222844 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:18-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 370,479.	1.	0.
PRBD20250849	130 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222845 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:19-14-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	222	\$ 438,024.	1.	0.
PRBD20250925	A, 272250 RGE RD 22, Rocky View County AB 07614002 NW-14-27-02-05 LBP:1-1-1412623	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	126	\$ 130,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20250931	163 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708371 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-38-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	246	\$ 387,048.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 37,355,486.

Total Dwellings Created: 83.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20245907	25232 BURMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06606091 SW-06-26-02-05 LBP:14-A-0714577	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	99	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20246120	243210 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04723201 NW-23-24-03-05 LBP:13-1-2311173	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	96	\$ 15,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20247192	20241 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06613007 SW-13-26-02-05 LBP:3-1-8710396	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	143	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20248072	A, 15 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329362 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:57-9-2410226	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	58	\$ 35,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20248555	144 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222764 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-8-2111497	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250085	262100 PRAIRIE WOLF POINTE, Rocky View County AB 06718009 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-0413921	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	1	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250290	12 WESTBLUFF BAY, Rocky View County AB 04617012 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:4-1-9510162	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	93	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250449	211 PERCH BEND, Harmony AB 05707415 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-49-2412291	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 47,645.	0.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20250664	282196 RGE RD 54A, Rocky View County AB 08917008 NE-17-28-05-05 LBP:-2-731531	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20250665	127 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708310 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:32-32-2211906	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	96	\$ 19,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250756	163 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222708 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-3-2111497	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250769	15 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708092 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-24-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,858.	0.	0.
PRBD20250774	26 HANSON WAY NE, Langdon AB 03223919 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:26-3-1213096	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,473.	0.	0.
PRBD20250777	35 BEARSPAW WAY, Rocky View County AB 05630091 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:3-7-9311582	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 16,306.	0.	0.
PRBD20250781	35150 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06718019 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-0612873	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 9,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20250832	268 OCTOBER GOLD WAY, Rocky View County AB 04702135 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 44-- 0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250845	24 POPLAR HILL PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06713028 NE-13-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-8010612	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	23	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250847	20 ELK WILLOW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03909012 SW-09-23-05-05 LBP:2-1-8010270	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 24,198.	0.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20250876	100 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618316 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 24-- 1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 7,586.	0.	0.
PRBD20250877	71 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618343 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 53-- 1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 7,586.	0.	0.
PRBD20250940	49 PARK DR, Rocky View County AB 04329066 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:49-1-1013145	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250989	17 ALBRIGHT VIEW, Harmony AB 05707421 NE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-55-2412550	15- Garage/Carport/Accesso ry Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20251013	17 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618388 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 103-- 1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	19	\$ 7,770.	0.	0.
PRBD20251146	260127 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PL, Rocky View County AB 06706028 SW-06-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-8910903	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,472.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 508,192.

Total Dwellings Created: 2.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20227038	260200 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06403011 NW-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-3-8711165	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	19	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20247111	12, 5 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329052 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 1--2412610	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	56	\$ 20,930.	0.	0.
PRBD20247222	244024 CONRICH RD, Rocky View County AB 04328012 SW-28-24-28-04 LBP:1-B-8146 JK	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 7,379.	0.	0.
PRBD20250173	282170 RGE RD 11, Rocky View County AB 08513003 NW-13-28-01-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 7410378 & 7711652 & TRUC	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	223	\$ 115,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250267	261179 PRIME GATE, Rocky View County AB 06410067 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:2-5-1611467	01-New construction	Division 5	660-Religious building; church, cathedral, temple, citadel, synagogue	21	\$ 33,750.	0.	0.
PRBD20250347	6, 292230 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	2536	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250535	1, 285121 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306046 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:12-2-1113710	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	316	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250622	344 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB 03223007 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:30-1-9512554 AddLegal:Exc Plan 9611763, 2210078	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	223	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20250626	12, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404025 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 12--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	21	\$ 500.	0.	0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

PRBD20250738	500, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404513 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 500--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20251233	2, 260085 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06404605 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2311583	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	11334	\$ 100.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 218,759.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/03/2025

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/02/2025 To 28/02/2025

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
						0	0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$. 0

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0